
Richard Dwyer 

From: Patrick Lengyel [glog@mts.net]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 10:12 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: Maze Lake Project Term of licence applied for
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Richard, 
 
I assume you mean Section 15 in the 060614 Water License Application Form that I left blank.  Based 
on the comment in parenthesis where it states "(unless otherwise indicated, the NWB will consider the 
application for a five (5) year term)", I interpreted it to mean if it was I left it blank, NWB would default 
to a 5 year application.  Terrane would like it for the 5 year period, if possible.   
 
Please let me know if this clarifies the situation. 
 
Pat Lengyel 
 
Richard Dwyer wrote: 

Good Morning Patrick; 
  
Before I can send the licence to the board for approval I need to know the term of licence  
Terrane Minerals Corporation applied for. 
  
Regards, 
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  

 
--  
Patrick Lengyel, P. Geo. 
Geological Consultant 
23-845 Dakota Street, Suite 330 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada 
R2M 5M3 
tel 204 255 4037 
fax 204 255 0708 
cel 204 294 3006 
email glog@mts.net  


